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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2018 9:55 AM

To: Eliza Ho

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value - SKB1819H/DOA: 21.9.2018
Dear Eliza,

The market value for SKB 1819H is 547k - S48k (Est) as at September 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Eliza Ho [mailto:Eliza_Ho@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2018 10:32 AM
Subject: Market Value - SKB1819H/DOA: 21.9.2018
Hi,

Please advise on market value, thank you.

Eliza Ho
Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2554 | F: +65 6225 7402 | eliza_ho®@sg.msig-asia.com

i/ Insurer Claims
MSIG VAL Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bulldmg, Slngapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Member of E&m SURANCE GROU
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/CQOE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D: 2696B

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKB1819H

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 010ct 2018

Vehicle Make: B.M.W.

Vehicle Model: 325| COUPE AT HID ABS D/AB 2WD 2DR SR
Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2010

Engine No.: 14357394N52B25AF
Chassis No.: WBAKE32040E446953
Maximum Power Output: 160.0 kW (214 bhp)
Open Market Value: $43,103.00

Original Registration Date: 30 Nov 2010

First Registration Date: 30 Nov 2010
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $43,103.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 29 Nov 2020

PARF Rebate Amount: $25,861.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 29 Nov 2020

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $44,090.00

COE Rebate Amount: $9,249.00

Total Rebate Amount: $35,110.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 01 Oct 2018

OK
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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Eliza Ho <Eliza_Ho@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2018 10:32 AM
Subject: Market Value - SKB1819H/DOA: 21.9.2018
Attachments: enguireRebateByPublicBefo.pdf

Hi,

Please advise on market value, thank you.

Eliza Ho
Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motar)
D: +65 6594 2554 | F: +65 6225 7402 | eliza_ho®@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

M S IG Wi ] Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A tember of BUTAABY INSURANCE GROUP

of this e-mail to any person
not the intended recipient,




10/1/2018 Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
sGCARMART.CONM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products insurance Articles Ferum
Free Car Valuation

Unsure of how much your car is worth?
Let us tell you how much is the value - no charges & no obligations!
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Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just # i .
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9 vehicles BMW 325i )
Price Depreciation Rexg at Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection BMW 325i Any Any 2010 Any Any Any Al
BMW 3 Series 325i Sunroof - N.A 30-Sep-2010 2,497 cc - Luxury SOLD
Well Taken Care By Owner, Full Servicing Record With TTS Eurocars. Done Up Unit With Sunroof, Accessories. PML Unit Suspension Reverting. Lowest
Depreciation Among All, Immaculate Condition, Call Us N...
TTS Eurocars
Posted: 22-Sep-2018  Tags: 2010 BMW 3251, 2010 bmw 3251, BMW 3251, bmw 325i, BMW, 325, Used BMW
BMW 3 Series 325i Coupe 351,000 $13,910 fyr 08-Dec-2010 2,497 cc - Sports Available
Sunroof
$5k Drive Away! Interest Rate From 2.98%! This Is Your Chance To Own This BMW 325i Coupe! Tastefully Done Up Unit With Sunroof, Accessories
Come With Bodykit, BMW Performance Exhaust, Gruppe M Air Int...
Dynamic Motoring
Posted: 19-Sep-2018  Tags: 2010 BMW 325i, 2010 bmw 325, BMW 325, hmw 325i, BMW, 325, Usec BMW
BMW 3 Series 325i Sunroof - N.A 22-Mar-2010 2,497 cc - Luxury SOLD
Up To 95% Loan Package Available. High Approval Rate. Balloon Scheme To Lessen Your Monthly Installment Burden. All Vehicles Are Inspected By
Our Professional Team For Highest Quality. Extended Warran. ..
Avant Automobile Pte Ltd
Posted: 13-Sep-2018  Tags: 2010 BMW 3251, 2010 bmw 325, BMW 325i, bmw 325i, BMW, 325i, Used BMW
BMW 3 Series 325i Sunroof - N.A 30-Jul-2010 2,497 cc - Luxury SOLD

Low Down Payment, Low Interest Rate, 1 Year Warranty. Balloon Scheme, In-house Financing Options Available, Buy With A Peace Of Mind. Low
Mileage Done, 100% Genuine Mileage, Well Maintained, No Chassi...

GOwheeler Pte Ltd
Posted: 08-5ep-2018  Tags: 2010 BMW 3251, 2010 brnw 3251, BMW 325, bmw 3251, BMW, 325, Used BMwW

" iring? it!
§ EEEYOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
RENEWAL approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
LOAN

BMW 3 Series 325i Convertibie  $50,888 $16,140 fyr 08-Jun-2010 2,497 cc 74,000 km Sports

New Paint In June. Problem Free Car, Wear And Tear All Fixed! Low Mileage Only 74K Km! Viewing By Appointment Only.

Posted: 25-Aug-2018  Tags: 2010 BMW 325/, 2010 bmw 325, BMW 3251, bmw 325i, BMW, 325/, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 325i Coupe - N.A 24-Aug-2010 2,497 cc - Sports
Sunroof

1 Owner Only. PML Unit One Of The Best Condition, High OMV, Sporty Black. Nice 3 Number Car Plate. Viewings And Test Drives Are Strictly By
Appointment Only. Up Te 80% Loan And Trade In Available,

Maonster Motors Pte Ltd
Posted: 11-ALg-2018  Tags: 2010 BMW 3250, 2010 brw 3251, BMW 325i, bmw 325i, BMW, 325i, Used BMW

=MW 3 Series 325i Sunroof = N.A 06-Aug-2010 2,497 cc - Luxury
“ul Condition For A 2010 BMW 325i, Original M Body Kit With AC Schnitzer Lowering Springs. Front M Erace With 184 Tuner,

https:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMQO=325i& RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2010&MOD=BMW
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